Cummings/ Breen


NEED

In 2014 the Middlesex Canal Association was given an 1870’s brick warehouse, which is part of the Billerica Historic Mill District, to turn into a Museum and Visitor Center.  The MCA has operated a museum and visitor center since 2001 which we rent. We want our own place.  The Town of Billerica strongly supports this decision. 


DESCRIPTION

This brick edifice sits on the banks of the Concord River Mill Pond which supplied 95% the Canal ‘s water, overlooks the famous Floating Towpath site where boats were pulled across, and is a stone’s throw from the site where Loammi Baldwin and James Sullivan dug the first shovel full in 1793. Digging the 27.3 miles of canal, which connected the Merrimack with the Charles River, was the most impressive engineering feat of its time. The building site is just what we want. 

We knew from the beginning we would have to replace the roof. It was first weakened when a fly wheel from the factory looms exploded and crashed into the roof. Over the years the demolition of the roof and replacement  was our top priority.  Recently the acceleration of the roof decay has caused us much concern. Our Structural engineer and Civil Engineer feel the roof must be replaced this fall. Further delay will cause such damage that the repair will be too costly to proceed. Our need is urgent. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]We have spent the last two years fulfilling the various requirements. We have certified Architectural Plans, Utility Plans ( HVAC, Electricity, Plumbing. sewer), and agreements from the Billerica Historical District Commission, Department of Health Commission, and the Conservation and Planning Commission. We have enough money to get a weather tight building but much will still remain to be done. 



We need funding to complete the interior of the building, install utilities etc so we can continue to tell the hundreds of children who pass through our doors about the incredible ditch known as the Middlesex Canal. 
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